

All copyrights hold by starryonday

# CURRICULUM VITAE 2019

MUHAMMAD FAJRI YUHAS

## Curriculum Vitae 2019

### Introduction

Muhammad Fajri Yuhas  
18 Maret 1992  
Graphic Designer



Salam kenal,

Nama Fajri, 25 tahun Desainer Grafis sejak 2016 hingga sekarang. Secara singkat dalam karir sebagai desainer grafis sangat tertarik dalam mengerjakan Logo/Branding, Socmed Desainer dan Ilustrasi.

Nice to meet you,

My name is Muhammad Fajri Yuhas, 25 years old as Graphic Designer since 2016 until now.

To put simply as Designer Graphic I'm more focus in Branding and Logo, Social Media and Illustration. hope you like my portofolio.

### Experiences

- 2013-2014 Assistant Comic Lesehan Studio (LS)
- 2014 Nunjang Palang Exb. DKV4 Kembul Wicara Exb. DKV5
- 2014-2015 Illustrator Reeham Studio
- 2016-2018 Englory Caping Apps Graphic Designer
- 2018-now MPM - Activy ( Rallypoints ) Graphic Designer Marketing

### Education

- 2013-2014 SDN 03 Tonggoni, Pomalaa
- 2004-2007 SMPs Antam, Pomalaa
- 2007-2010 SMAN 1 Pomalaa
- 2010-2015 Sekolah Tinggi Seni Rupa Desain Visi Indonesia (STSRD VISI)

### Parameter Skill

Illustration 80%

Branding 80%

Layout 60%

Typography 40%

Adobe illustrator 70%

Adobe Photoshop 80%

Adobe Indesign 30%

Manga Studio 80%



#### Contact:

+62 81390 240 818  
starryonday@gmail.com



#### Address

Jl. Komp. Sandang No.2  
Palmerah, Jakarta barat  
kode pos 11480

# VISIT MY ARTWORK HERE!

Kreavi.com

<http://www.kreavi.com/Muhfy>

Behance.com

<http://www.behance.net/starryondaydef8>